
CEDAR HOUSE, MAIN ROAD, HALLOW.   Grid Ref:  SO8276 5808 

 
 
 

 
 

Cedar House is within the Conservation Area and sits on a substantial plot sideways to the 
main road and opposite Hallow Green. 
It is a substantial Victorian villa constructed of brick with slate roofing tiles and retaining 
many original features.  The majority of the garden, with several mature trees, is to the front 
of the property, which is approached by a long drive. The earliest date recorded for the 
property is 1867 when Cedar House was left by owner John Forty to his wife. 
 

   
 
To the rear of the property and bordering the main road are 3 semi-detached, brick built 
cottages – Cedar Cottages.  Research has shown that rent was paid by the tenants of 
some of these cottage to owners of Cedar House.  
 

Source: Worcestershire Records Office;  UK Census; Hallow History Group Research 2010  

about:blank

